From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 3:50 PM EST
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Oster, Jake <osterjak@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: County AIRE Team

Yes! Jake Oster is our head of energy policy would be a great person to meet John. I’'m cc’ing him here. Thanks!

Andrea Faval Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Subject: County AIRE Team

Hi Andrea — | meant to ask you about this weeks ago but it dropped off my radar. | wanted to try to schedule a meeting between you
(and whoever else at Amazon) to meet with John Morrill and the AIRE (Arlington Initiative to Rethink Energy )team. The County has a
mission to make smart decisions about energy and supports individual actions that improve and sustain Arlington’s quality of life.
John is the Energy Manager in the Office of Sustainability and Environmental Management and they are interested in meeting with
you all to discuss renewable energy.

Can we work on this? | can make the intro to John.

Thanks!
Christina

Christina M. Winn

Director, Business Investment Group

Arlington Economic Development

1100 N Glebe Rd Suite 1500

Arlington, VA 22201

D: 703.228.0801 | C: 703.881.6736 cwinn@arlingtonva.us
Follow me on twitter @Winn_Biz
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